

PTO Meeting Agenda

October 11th, 2022

Meeting Location: all purpose room

Call to Order: Welcome and approve minutes

PTO Executive Board:

- President - Caroline Quattrochi X
- Vice President(s) - Koren Spadavecchia X & Betsy Palazzo-Dudick
- Secretary - Amy Haverty X
- VP Communications - Meg Aferiat
- VP Events - Caroline Habeck X and Jill Davila X
- VP Fundraising - Dana Noon X
- VP Procedures and Bylaws - Ilea Jordan
- VP Treasurer - Sheri Sasso X
- VP Membership - Elke Tilton
- Green Committee - Nathalie O'Keefe & Sandy Van Sant
- Teacher Representation - Rachel Kammerer

Principal update

Officer's Reports

- **President**
 - Courtyard Update- in progress
 - Drama Program - looking for a PTO member liaison to volunteer to assist with the program - Sheri and Betsy volunteered
- **Vice President(s)**
 - Approved budget from previous meeting
 - Assemblies
 1. Big Air BMX Show - Nov 15th 1:30-2:10 cost \$1697
 2. Authors
- **Treasurer -**
 - Budget and expenses posted - approved by board, added wellness warriors, reduced budget for Camp Bernie, added funds for general field trips

VP Reports

- **Communications**
 - Class Parents will be sent out shortly
 - Continue to watch monitor on Instagram for activity and meeting updates
- **Events**
 - Event Sign Up Sheets
 - Pumpkin Carving - in lieu of fall fest in the multi-purpose
 - Fall Dance - PBA sponsored middle school dance has been canceled, discussion has been held for the PTO to sponsor.
- **Fundraising**

- Spirit Gear - Look for mail to purchase soon!
- 2023 Kitchen Tour - Spring Kitchen tour
 1. May 19th
 2. \$65/ticket 400 tickets
- **Procedures, Governance and Bylaws**
- **Membership**
- **PTO Green Committee**

Unfinished (old) Business

New Business

- **Rain garden** - Currently Meadow Ave and behind the church are set up as rain gardens with indigenous plants. Would like to propose that the school board and PTO fund a rain garden at the corner of Griffin and Hastings. Going to the board first, then going to discuss with the PTO. ~\$2000 investment that would stem into a learning program for children explaining the indigenous plants in the garden.
- **Topics for next meeting** - Investigate the optionality of a dress code.
- **Upcoming Dates**
 - 11/1